
POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK  
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 25 

Bannock County, Idaho 
 

 
TO:  Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent 
 
FROM: Bart Reed, Director of Business Operations 
 
DATE: April 16, 2019 
 
RE:  Track Repair and Resurface – Century High School, Irving Middle School 
 
On April 3, 2019, bids were opened for Track Repair and Resurface – Century High School, 
Irving Middle School.  Eleven (11) vendors were invited to bid.  Bids from two (2) vendors were 
received as shown. The lowest responsible bid is highlighted.  
 

Contractor 
 

 
Thompson 

Paving 
Rexburg, ID 

 
Dynamic Sports 

Construction, Inc. 
Leander, TX 

Project 1, Century HS 
 

$214,527 
 

114,278 

Project 2, Irving MS 
 

$222,855 
 

$85,720 

 
 
Board Action Requested:  Motion to award bid to Dynamic Sports Construction, Inc. in the 
amount of $114,278 for the Century High School Project. This amount represents the lowest 
responsible bid for the project.   It has been determined the asphalt base at Irving Middle School, 
which is 40 years old, is deteriorated to the extent it must be replaced. We recommend the 
replacement take place the following year once additional surveying, analysis and budget is 
available. 
 
The total bid award is approximately $85,722 under the estimated 2019-2020 Capital Improvement 
Program budget of $200,000.  
 


